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Lapham’s illustration of these rock inseriptions is reproduced
in Figure 2. These consist largely of groupings of perpendicu-
lar, diagonal, zigzag and curved lines and an inverted creseent.
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Rock Inscriptions, Gale's Bluff Cave.

SurTee Farm CAve

Mr. F. O. Reisinger of Madison, reported to the Society that in
about the year 1919 he explored the then remaining portion of a
small cave situated in the side of a hill on the William Suttee
farm in Glasgow Township, Trempealeau County. This hillside
overlooks the bed of a ereek tributary to the Black River. The
entire front of this hill had eaved away and exposed a small
circular hole at a height of about sixteen feet above its base.
Mr. Reisinger ascended to it by means of a ladder and in it,
among the leaf mold in its interior, found a fine triangular stone
adze, and, farther in, some flint chips and fragments of an earth-
enware vessel.

This cave was very low and narrow, extending into the hill for
some twenty feet. Tt could be entered only by erawling on one’s
hands and knees. The actual front of this cave had gone down
with the caving away of the front of the hill.

““InpIaN’’ Cave

This small, but interesting cave, is situated on the top of =«
wooded ridge, on land belonging to a Mr. E. Potts, in Section 12,
Forest Township, in Richland County. This locality is in the
rough and rugged country about two miles west of the village
of West Lima and five and a half miles from La Farge, in Ver-
non County. The ridge is about six hundred feet south of the
valley road between the two places. Another ridge rises above



